From: Sid Miller

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 11:43 AM

To: Everybody

Cc: Jason Fearneyhough; Walt L Roberts; Terry Keel; Angela Olige; Dan Hunter; Bryan Black;
Rebecca Bustamante; Luke Bullock

Subject: Prayer Devotional

To all TDA Staff —

In light of the recent weather tragedies in and around the state of Texas and the tremendous loss of
lives and property. | have invited Chaplain Michael Tummillo to stop by TDA Austin Headquarters
office today at 1:30pm to hold a prayer devotional to pray for guidance and relief to so many hurting
Texans. Chaplain Tummillo is a non-denominational clergyman.

If you feel the need to pray or reflect for yourself, your family, friends and for the flood and tornado
victims across Texas — please feel free to attend.

For everyone here at the Austin Office and Regional Offices you may call in via the conference
line (877/940-6548 Participant Passcode 4363149).

Background information for the Church @ Work:

| am the Founder of The Church @ Work (TCAW). A licensed, ordained non-denominational minister, |
began an online ministry 17 years ago that has reached hundreds of thousands worldwide with
devotionals, online counseling, etc. The messages have been used by pastors who have used them
for preaching. Others have published these messages on blogs, websites, and in newsletters and
magazines over the years.

In 2008, | began certifying Chaplains through TCAW. There are now nearly 100 men and women of all
denominations - and none at all - located all over the USA and Canada, who are now certified as
Chaplains through this ministry with all their training done via distance learning and at no cost beyond
their small, one-time fee to join our ranks.

Employed as a Workplace Chaplain for a Texas nursing home chain since 10 years ago this
September, | am serving two homes in Whitney and one in Grand Saline. | am a certified Chaplain with
several organizations, however, since being certified through the Austin Disaster Relief Network
(ADRN), | have been deployed to the Moore, OK tornado, the West, Texas fertilizer plant explosion,
and am about to deploy to the flooded areas of San Marcos. Most recently, | self-deployed to serve the
tornado victims of Van, Texas. | have also served as an Instructor at the ADRN Chaplaincy Academy,
training other Chaplains to do this type of ministry, allowing many of them to serve as Chaplains in
jails, hospitals, nursing homes and workplaces as well as officiate weddings and funerals, law
enforcement, things the local church need not concern themselves with because our Chaplains are
involved. Thank you, Michael Tummillo

This is strictly a voluntary event and open to all TDA Employees.

Sid Miller

Commissioner

Texas Department of Agriculture
1700 North Congress, 11" Floor
Austin, Texas 78701
512/463-7476
Sid.Miller@TexasAgriculture.gov

Facebook & Twitter

From: TDANews <TDANews@ TexasAgriculture.gov>
Date: June 5, 2015 at 2:41:40 PM CDT
To: TDANews <TDANews@TexasAgriculture.gov>




Subject: Chaplain Services

Chaplain Michael Tummillo is making another visit to TDA Austin Headquarters today. Chaplain
clergyman and is here to provide counseling and related assistance for any TDA employee who!
Chaplin Tummillo will be in the executive conference room from 2:45 p.m. — 4:30 p.m. today and
spend time with him. If the door is open, please stop in, if it is closed, please wait a moment until
voluntary event and open to all TDA Employees. Similar counseling opportunities for persons of
request. Thank you.

Thanks

Sid Miller

Commissioner

Texas Department of Agriculture
1700 North Congress, 11" Floor
Austin, Texas 78701
512/463-7476
Sid.Miller@TexasAgriculture.gov

Facebook & Twitter

Begin forwarded message:

From: Commissioner Sid Miller <Sid.Miller@TexasAgriculture.gov>
Date: February 1, 2016 at 3:51:23 PM CST

To: Austinpo <Austinpo@TexasAgriculture.gov>

Subject: Faith @ Work

“FAITH @ WORK”™

with TDA’s
Volunteer Chaplain Mike Tummillo

Join us TUESDAY
FEB 2nd
Room 172 by the cafeteria
Noon till 12:45

Learn to become the most effective Christian you can be
in the place we spend up to 70% of our lives...
the Workplace!



BRING A FRIEND!
BRING YOUR LUNCH!

These gatherings are taking place EVERY Tuesday with a different
Volunteer Chaplain from The Church @ Work ministry each week
covering a different topic sure to bless and equip you
for your Christian work at work!

You will be blessed!

PASS IT ON!

From: Commissioner Sid Miller

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 10:13 AM

To: Austinpo

Subject: ATTENTION, AUSTIN AREA CHRISTIANS...

ATTENTION, AUSTIN AREA
CHRISTIANS...

If you are planning to participate in Tuesday's FAITH @ WORK gathering at the Stephen F. Austin Bldg,
1700 Congress, Room 172 at noon, across from the cafeteria... please BRING A FRIEND! Trust me, you
already know SOMEBODY who needs exposure to this ministry. Business owners, shift workers, job
seekers, State Employees in the building... ALL will benefit from what God is doing at the Capital in
Austin. Join us! Chaplain “Poppa” Farmer will be facilitating Tuesday, Feb. 16.

PASS IT ON!
Remember, if you are a Follower of Jesus Christ, and you have or want a job, you have a ministry!

Every blessing,
Chaplain Michael Tummillo



